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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

March 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lamar Smith, Chairman
Bexar County Republican Party
8107 Broadway

San Antonio, Texas 78209

Re: MUR 1139
Dear Mr. Smith:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated January 10, 1980
and determined on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint that there is no reason to believe that
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
as amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code have been committed.

Specifically, you allege that the Henry B. Gonzalez
Campaign Club ("the Campaign Club") violated 2 U.S.C.
§441d, 11 C.F.R. §110.11 by failing to include statements
of candidate authorization/non-authorization; and 2 U.S.C.
§435 by failing to clearly identify itself as the sponsoring
committee on a ticket for a "Testimonial Luncheon" for the
re-election of Congressman Henry B. Gonzalez.

With respect to your first allegation, 2 U.S.C. §441d
and 11 C.F.R. §110.11 pertain only to those communications
which are general public political advertising. By virtue of
its exclusive nature, the luncheon ticket is not a form of
general public political advertising and therefore is not
subject to the requirements prescribed by 2 U.S.C. §441d,

TS CORSRE SIEIOSALT

With reference to 2 U.S.C. §435, the Campaign Club's
failure to include identification as the sponsoring committee
on the ticket in gquestion is a technical discrepancy.




\ .

Lamar Smith
Page Two

Although the Campaign Club did not include its complete
name, the fact that the treasurer is identified reveals

its good faith effort to comply with the Act. Furthermore,
the Campaign Club did include the disclaimer required by
this section on the ticket.

In light of the foregoing circumstances, the Commission
has decided to close the file regarding this matter. Should
additional information come to your attention which you
believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
Carolyn Weeder, the staff member assigned to this matter at
523=-4529.




CERTIFIED MAIL
TPT REQULSTED

Mr. Lamar Smith, Chairman
Bexas County Republican Party
8107 Broadway

S5an Antonio, Texas 78209

MUR 1139
Dear Mr. Smith:

The TFederal Ilection Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated January 10, 1980
and determined on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint that there is no reason to believe that
violations of the Federal Flection Canpaign Act of 1971
as amended ("the Act") or Chajters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.5. Code have been committed,

Specifically, you allege that the llenry B, Gonzalez
Carpaign Club ("the Campaign Club®™) violated 2 U.S.C.
§441d, 11 C.F.R. §110.11 by failing to include statements
of candidate authorization/non-authorization; and 2 U.S.C.
5435 by failinag to clearly identify itself as the sponsorincu
comnmittee on a ticket for a "Testimonial Luncheon"™ for the
ra~e¢lection of Congressman llenry B. Conzalez.

with respect to vour first allegation, 2 U.5.C. $4414d
and 11 C.F.R. 5110.11 pertain only to those communications
which are general public political advertising., By virtue
its exclusive nature, the luncheon ticket is not a form of
general public political advertising and therefore is not
subject to the requirements prescribed by 2 U.S5.C. §4414,
e R TR =G () o il

With reference to 2 U.5.C. $435, the Campaign Club's
failure to include identification as the sponsoring committee
on the ticket in guegtion is a technical -liscrepancv.




Lamar Smith
Paga Two

Although the Campaign Club did not include its complete
nama, bhe fact that the treasurer is identified reveals

its good faith effort to comply with ,the Act.  EFurthermore,
the Campaign Club did include the disclajmer required by
thias section on the ticket, . .

In light of the foregoing circumstances, the Commission
has decided to close the file regarding thias matter. Should
additional information come to youyx attention which you
believe establishes a viqlation of the Act, please contact
Carolyn Weeder, the staff member agsigned to this matter at
523-4529,

. - © -

Sincerely,

Cherles i. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Henry B. Gonzalez
2252 Rayburn House Office Building
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1139
Dear Congressman Gonzalez:

On January 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

Specifically the complaint alleges that you and your
campaign committee, the Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club
(hereinafter "the Campaign Club"), may have violated
2 U.S.C. §441d, 11 C.F.R. §110.11 by making expenditures
for express advocacy communications without including
statements of your authorization or non-authorization;
and 2 U.S.C. §435 by failing to include identification on
a ticket for a lunchecn in behalf of your re-election.

With respect to the first allegation, 2 U.S.C. §441d
and 11 C.F.R. §110.11 pertain only to those express advocacy
communications which are general public political advertising.
By virtue of its exclusive nature, the luncheon ticket is
not a form of general public political advertising and
therefore is not subject to the requirements prescribed by
20 Ui S G Sl NN B E R R RIS S RTE O E I8

With reference to 2 U.S.C. §435, the Campaign Club's
failure to include identification as the sponsoring
committee on the ticket in question is a technical discrepancy.




Hon. Henry B. Gonzalez
Page Two

Although the Campaign Club did not include its complete name,
the fact that the treasurer is identified reveals its good
faith effort to comply with the Act. Furthermore, the
Campaign Club did include the disclaimer required by this
section on the ticket.

Based on the foregoing circumstances, the Commission
determined on March 5, 1980 that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed, and has closed the file accordingly. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter at 523-4529.

Sincereldy

%

ele
General Counsel

cc: Charles De Leon, Treasurer
The Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club




CELERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RLCEIDPT RLIQULESTED

e [lonorable Henry 3. Gonzalez
2252 Rayburn Illouse Office Building
J«S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: HMUR 1139

Dear Congressman Gonzalez:

On January 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you may hagwe violated certain
gections of the Tederal Ilection Campaign Act of 1971, as

~

amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of YTitle 26, U.5. Code.

up ccifically the complaint agﬁeqes that you and vour
canpaign committee, the Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club
(nornlnaft*r Hidhe (ampdlan Club"), may hLave violated
i85 Co Bdiddy Tl CRER 5110.11 by makilqg expenditures
for express advocacy communlcatbon without inecluding
statements of your aat}orluation or non-~authorization;
and 2 U.5.C. §135 by Ffailing to include identification on
a ticket for a luncheon in behalf of your rc-alection.

With respect to the first allegation, 2 U.S.C. 54414
and 1l C.F.R. 5110.11 pertain only to those express advocacy
cormmunications which are general public political advertisindg.,
3y virtue of its exclusive nature, the luncheon ticket is
not a form of general public political advertising and
therefore is not subject to ths recuirements prescribed by
2 RS0 s kA chaaobs S UHIEHE R I e ES LN I

Uith refarence Lo 2 U.5.C. §435, the Campaian Club's
failure to include identification as the sponsoring
ittee on the ticket in cuestion is a techhical Jdiscrepancy.




Hon. Henry B. Gonzalez
Page Two

Although the Campaign Club did not include its complete name,
the fact that the treasurer is identified reveals its good
faith effort to comply with the Act. Furthermore, the Campaign
Club did include the disclaimer required by this section on

the ticket.

Based on the foregoing circumstances, the Commission
determined on (lld.chh S , 1980 that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any 'statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed, and has closed the file accordingly. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter at 523-4529,

Sincerely,

Charles 1!l. 3teele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1139
Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commisison, do hereby certify that on March 5,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1139:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club may have
violated 2 U.S.C. §441d, 11 C.F.R.
§110.11 by making expenditures for
express advocacy communications
without including statements of
candidate authorization/non-author-
ization.

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club may
have violated 2 U.S.C. §435 by failing
to include mandatory language.
Close the file.
Approve and send the letters as
attached to the First General Counsel's
Report dated March 3, 1980.

Voting for this determination were Cormissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

3.15220 mé/ W
Date (/ Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 3-3-80, 11:03
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-3-80, 4:00




March 3, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Jane Colgrove

SUBJECT: MUR 1139

Please have the attached First General Counsel's
Report on MUR 1139 distributed to the Commission on a
48 hour taliyg basis.

Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

DY, P

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTEL MUR NO. 1139
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION MAR 3 1980 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC _ January 14, 1980
STAFF MEMBER:

Carolyn Weeder
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Bexar County Republican Party
(San Antonio, Texas)
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club
RELEVANT STATUTE: ASE NS A el SIS @ R R RS @R ML
NS NS INATSIS
S.C. § 431(h)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED : Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club
BB @R ReEpOEESs

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On January 14, 1980 the Bexar County Republican Party of
San Antonio, Texas ("the Bexar County Committee") filed a
complaint alleging that the principal campaign committee of
Henry B. Gonzalez, the Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club
("the Campaign Club") had violated certain provisons of
the FECA. Specifically, the complaint alleges the following:

l. That the Campaign Club violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414,
11 C.F.R. § 110.11 by making expenditures for express advocacy
communications without including the required statements of
candidate authorization/non-authorization.

2. That the Campaign Club violated 2 U.S.C. § 435 1/ by
failing to include the language required thereof. "

A discussion of these allegations follows.

1/ Although the recently implemented Public Law 96-187 deletes
section 435(b) of the former code, the alleged violation
occurred prior to its effective date. It is therefore ap-
propriate to consider this section's applicability to the
possible violation.




FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d

2U0U.5.C. § 4414, 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 makes it unlawful for
a person to make expenditures for communications expressly
advocating the election of clearly identified federal candidates
without including the required statement of candidate authoriza-
tion/non-authorization. The Bexar County Committee alleges that
the aforementioned statement fails to appear on a ticket for a
"Testimonial Luncheon" honoring Henry B. Gonzalez, incumbent
Congressman and candidate for re-election for the 20th District
ot LexsEs dJ

11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(l) states that the requirements
specified by 2 U.S.C. § 441d pertain only to those communications
which expressly advocate the election or defeat of a candidate
and which are general public political advertising:

.+.(when) financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate through any broadcasting
station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising
facility, direct mailing, or any other type of
general public political advertising,...
(emphasis supplied). 11 C.F.R. § 110.1l1l(a)(1l)

Although the language "Keep Henry B. in D.C." which appears
on the ticket in question might be considered as an express
advocacy expression, the ten dollar luncheon ticket cannot be
considered as a form of general public political advertising by
virtue of its exclusive nature. Therefore, in that the luncheon
ticket does not meet the conditions to which 11 C.F.R. § 110.11
(a)(l) applies, the ticket is not subject to the requirements
prescribed by 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends
finding no reason to believe that the Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign
Club may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 by
making expenditures for express advocacy communications without
including statements of candidate authorization/non-authorization.

Possible violation of 2 U.5.C. § 435

The Bexar County Committee alleges that the Campaign Club
violated 2 U.S.C. § 435 by failing to include its name as the
sponsoring committee on the ticket in question.

2/ Bet pages 2 gnd 3 of tile attached complaint.




Although 2 U.S.C. § 435 does not specifically state that
the sponsoring committee must identify itself on solicitations,
this provision implies that the name of the committee should
be included in conjunction with the disclaimer specified
therein. The Campaign Club did not clearly identify itself
as the sponsoring committee. However, the name of its
treasurer Charles De Leon and the required disclaimer appear
on the ticket displaying the Campaign Club's good faith effort
in complying with the Act.

Therefore, inasmuch as the discrepancy is a technical
one and that the Campaign Club displayed efforts of compliance
with the FECA, the Office of General Counsel recommends
finding no reason to believe that the Henry B. Gonzalez
Campaign Club may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 435, and closing
the file accordingly.

RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Find no reason to believe that the Henry B. Gonzalez
Campaign Club may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11 by making expenditures for express advocacy com-
munications without including statements of candidate
authorization/non-authorization.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Henry B. Gonzalez
Campaign Club may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 435 by failing to
include mandatory language.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve and send the attached letters.

Attachments

Complaint
Response
Letter to Bexar County Republican Party
Letter to Congressman Henry B. Gonzalez
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HB["lhllEan Party 1 TN

OF BEXAR COUNTY
'Jandaryl 10 N“m%o

Federal Election Commission AH“’C}\W’CR‘}

1325 K Street, N.W. o
Washington, D. C. 20463 S LAGTON B

Please consider the following a formal complaint filed with
the Federal Election Commission in accordance with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 and the rules and regulations
issued thereunder.

Enclosed is a ticket for a Testimonial Luncheon honoring
Henry B. Gonzalez, incumbent Congressman for the 20th District
of Texas and a candidate for reelection to that office. You
will note that the ticket fails to include the necessary notice
of authorization required by 2 United States Code 8441d and 8435
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971; §110.11 of the
Federal Election Commission Rules and Regulations., The designa-
tion of Charles Deleon as Treasurer fails to give reasonable
notice of the individual or political committee financing the
political communication and luncheon.

As Mr. Gonzalez was a member of the U, S. House of
Representatives during consideration and adoption of the
relevant election laws and as the Testimonial Luncheon
included an appearance by the Vice President of the United
States, it is particularly regrettable that violations of the
Act occurred. '

While this complaint is not filed by a candidate nor on
behalf of or at the request or suggestion of any candidate, the
complaint is made on behalf of the Bexar County Republican Party.

Complaint filed this 10th day of Januarys 1980

@;0(’
b7

ma_/,
LAMAR SMITH, Chairman
Bexar County Republican Party
8107 Broadway
San Antonio, Texas 78209
(512) 824-9445

SUBSCRléE{{IaQé SWORN to before me on this the 10th day of

January, 1980 %//M //@///7{/4/// */

bZ;

)

A

- ;;~h39 Margefy T ahler Notary

Publlc

in and” fdr Bexar County, Texas

&' 18107 BROADWAY * SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78209 % 512-824-9445
Commission expires March

JQ, U8

|

k




EFFECTIVE REPRESENTATION

FOR BEXAR COUNTY AND THE NATION

TESTIMONIAL LUNCHEON

Henoring

HMENRY B. GONZALEZ

Congressman For The 20th District of Texas

January 8th, 1980 — 12 Noon
Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center

;

$10.00
Per Person
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Mr. Charles R. Steele : <5 Wt &4 o
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission ’
Washington, D.C. 20463 RE: MUR 1139

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of your letter regarding the above
captioned complaint.

The complainant submits supporting evidence that
clearly shows the complaint is without basis. The matter
is specious and frivolous. The Commission should not give
it any cognizance.

=i < The complainant does not act as one who is concerned

o about the law; his only intent is to use the statute as a
method of political harrassment. This is made clear by the
fact that the complainant contacted the news media well be-
fore taking any actual step to file a complaint. At that
time he claimed that a number of violations existed, none of
which are reflected in the document submitted to the Commis-
v sion. The only intent of the complainant is to use the sta-
,W% tute for his own political ends, namely to create transient
] publicity. The content of the complaint verifies this trans-
parent motive.

As evidenced by the document submitted by the complain-
ant, every effort was made to comply with the regulations of
the Commission. Adequate written notice appears clearly and
conspicucusly on the ticket complainant furnished as required
by law and regulation. The only violation is in fact within
the wishful thinking of the complainant, who is in no event
acting in good faith.




To accord this matter the status of any valid compléint
would be to elevate the specious to the ridiculous. No law
and no regulation has been violated. The Commission would

serve no useful pupose in giving any cognizance to this minis-

cule product of a partisan zealot who seeks to use the law to
his own unworthy purpose.

onzalez,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D ¢ 20403

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Henry B. Gonzalez
2252 Rayburn House Office Building
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1139

Dear Congressman Gonzalez:

On January 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

Specifically the complaint alleges that you and your
campaign committee, the Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club
(hereinafter "the Campaign Club"), may have violated
2 U.s.C. §4414, 11 C.F.R. §110.11 by making expenditures
for express advocacy communications without including
statements of your authorization or non-authorization;
and 2 U.S.C. §435 by failing to include identification on
a ticket for a luncheon in behalf of your re-election.

With respect to the first allegation, 2 U.S.C. §4414
and 11 C.F.R. §110.11 pertain only to those express advocacy
communications which are general public political advertising.
By virtue of its exclusive nature, the luncheon ticket is
not a form of general public political advertising and
therefore is not subject to the requirements prescribed by
2 U.S.C. §4414, 11 C.F.R. §110.11.

With reference to 2 U.S.C. §435, the Campaign Club's
failure to include identification as the sponsoring
committee on the ticket in question is a technical discrepancy.




Hon. Henry B. Gonzalez
Page Two

Although the Campaign Club did not include its complete name,
the fact that the treasurer is identified reveals its good
faith effort to comply with the Act. Furthermore, the Campaign
Club did include the disclaimer required by this section on

the ticket.

Based on the foregoing circumstances, the Commission
determined on , 1980 that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed, and has closed the file accordingly. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter at 523-4529,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Charles De Leon, Treasurer
The Henry B. Gonzalez Campaign Club




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lamar Smith, Chairman
Bexar County Republican Party
8107 Broadway

San Antonio, Texas 78209

Re: MUR 1139
Dear Mr. Smith:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated January 10, 1980
and determined on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint that there is no reason to believe that
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
as amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code have been committed.

Specifically, you allege that the Henry B. Gonzalez
Campaign Club ("the Campaign Club") violated 2 U.S.C.
§441d, 11 C.F.R. §110.11 by failing to include statements
of candidate authorization/non-authorization; and 2 U.S.C.
§435 by failing to clearly identify itself as the sponsoring
committee on a ticket for a "Testimonial Luncheon" for the
re-election of Congressman Henry B. Gonzalez.

With respect to your first allegation, 2 U.S.C. §441d
and 11 C.F.R. §110.11 pertain only to those communications
which are general public political advertising. By virtue of
its exclusive nature, the luncheon ticket is not a form of
general public political advertising and therefore is not
subject to the requirements prescribed by 2 U.S.C. §4414d,

SR CER Ry SN S0

With reference to 2 U.S.C. §435, the Campaign Club's
failure to include identification as the sponsoring committee
on the ticket in question is a technical discrepancy.




Lamar Smith
Page Two

Although the Campaign Club did not include its complete
name, the fact that the treasurer is identified reveals

its good faith effort to comply with the Act. Furthermore,
the Campaign Club did include the disclaimer required by
this section on the ticket.

In light of the foregoing circumstances, the Commission
has decided to close the file regarding this matter. Should
additional information come to your attention which you
believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
Carolyn Weeder, the staff member assigned to this matter at
523-4529,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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A22/80t

FILE REP .,

Mr. Charles R. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463 RE: MUR 1139

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of your letter regarding the above
captioned complaint.

The complainant submits supporting evidence that
clearly shows the complaint is without basis. The matter
is specious and frivolous. The Commission should not give
it any cognizance.

The complainant does not act as one who is concerned
about the law; his only intent is to use the statute as a
method of political harrassment. This is made clear by the
fact that the complainant contacted the news media well be-
fore taking any actual step to file a complaint. At that
time he claimed that a number of violations existed, none of
which are reflected in the document submitted to the Commis-
sion. The only intent of the complainant is to use the sta-
tute for his own political ends, namely to create transient
publicity. The content of the complaint verifies this trans-
parent motive.

As evidenced by the document submitted by the complain-
ant, every effort was made to comply with the regulations of
the Commission. Adequate written notice appears clearly and
conspicuously on the ticket complainant furnished as required
by law and regulation. The only violation is in fact within
the wishful thinking of the complainant, who is in no event
acting in good faith.
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To accord this matter the status of any valid complaint
would be to elevate the specious to the ridiculous. No law
and no regulation has been violated. The Commission would
serve no useful pupose in giving any cognizance to this minis-
cule product of a partisan zealot who seeks to use the law to
his own unworthy purpose.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

January 15, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Henry B. Gonzalez
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

MUR 1139
Dear Mr. Gonzalez:

This letter is to notify you that on January 10, 1980,
the Fedearl Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1139.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements whould be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any guestions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's precedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel
Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

Rh-T22-228) 10D &L




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 15, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lamar Smith, Chairman
Bexar County Republican Party
8107 Broadway

San Antonio, Texas 78209

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of January 10, 1980, against Henry B. Gonzalez which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff
mamber has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within 5 days.,
and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as to
how this matter should be initially handled will be made 15
days after the respondent's notification. You will be noti-
fied as soon as the Commission takes final action on your
complaint. Should you have or receive any additional informa-
tion in this matter, please forward it to this office. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

e

General Counsel

Enclosure
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Republican Party -
OFf BEXAR COUNTY i B 07

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Please consider the following a formal complaint filed with
the Federal Election Commission in accordance with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 and the rules and regulations
issued thereunder.

Enclosed is a ticket for a Testimonial Luncheon honoring
Henry B. Gonzalez, incumbent Congressman for the 20th District
of Texas and a candidate for reelection to that office. You
will note that the ticket fails to include the necessary notice
of authorization required by 2 United States Code 8441d and 8435
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971; 8110.11 of the
Federal Election Commission Rules and Regulations. The designa-
tion of Charles Deleon as Treasurer fails to give reasonable
notice of the individual or political committee financing the
political communication and luncheon.

As Mr. Gonzalez was a member of the U. S. House of
Representatives during consideration and adoption of the
relevant election laws and as the Testimonial Luncheon
included an appearance by the Vice President of the United
States, it is particularly regrettable that violations of the
Act occurred.

While this complaint is not filed by a candidate nor on
behalf of or at the request or suggestion of any candidate, the
complaint is made on behalf of the Bexar County Republican Party.

Complaint filed this 10th day of January, 1980, .

Klman 7
LAMAR SMITH, Chairman

Bexar County Republican Party
8107 Broadway
San Antonio, Texas 78209
k2 il o (512) 824-9445
l

SRACE IS GHORT e betave Bb bn Sh4s e L0 day of

Januar 1980 =7 i -
al - AVZ‘%Z?éﬁz7fzf/%224észﬁ//

) Margefy T(Kahler, Notary Public
in and” for Bexar County, Texas
18107 BROADWAY % SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78209 * 512-824-9445
- Commission expires March 30, 1981
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-FFFECTIVE REPRESENTATION

FOR BEXAR COUNTY AND THE NATION
—-__.—rn._.__

> TESTIMONIAL LUNCHEON
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0

Honoring

"_HENRY B. GONZALEZ

Congressman For The 20th District of Texas

&
January 8th, 1980 — 12 Noon
Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center
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Republican Party of Bexar County

8107 BROADWAY
AN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78209

" om

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Strest, N. W

Washington, D. C. 204063
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